# **Hammonds Plains Consolidated School**



## **SAC Meeting Summary**

Monday, May 9, 2022 (5:30-7:00 p.m.)

## **Present:**

Lynn Corkum, Principal Andrea Noylander, Vice Principal

Susan White, Co-Chair & Parent Tanya Killam, Co-Chair & Parent

Jamie Ingram, Parent Regan MacFarland-Hern, Parent

Natalie Fawthrop-Pooler, Teacher Lisa Oakie, Teacher

Michele MacPhail, Community Member Paula Oliver, Teacher

**Angela Conrad – Community Member** 

**Absent/Regrets:** 

Natalie Zak, Parent Nicole Hebb, Support Staff

### **Minutes**

- 1. **Call to Order** virtual meeting called to order at 5:35pm
- 2. **Approval of the Agenda** approved by Tanya Killam, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Natalie Fawthrop-Pooler.
- 3. **Approval of Previous Meeting's Summary** approved by Susan White, 2<sup>nd</sup> Natalie Fawthrop-Pooler.

#### 4. Business Arising from Meeting Summary

- a. **Security cameras** reviewed pricing for cameras and signage. Four cameras, approved to install.
- b. **2021-22 Minutes Postings** Ian Mugford website contact. **Action**: Tanya to send minutes for posting.
- c. **Bus Behaviour** suggestion to have bus presentation with bus driver and community liason at open assembly in September. Add to newsletter to remind families about talking to children about respectful bus behaviour. Reach out to community liaison to see if they would be available to discuss the safety component about Bus Behavior. Summer road safety, bicycle safety, field trip usage and bus behaviour.
  - Action (1) Andrea to inquire with community liaison and Southland for availability of spokesperson for June and/or September. (2) Susan to reach out to other SAC's in area to see if they are experiencing same challenges and if they would be interested in reaching out as a group to Southland.
- d. Group Usage of School (outside of school hours) HRM contract states that access is limited to rental space. No wondering throughout school permitted. HRM was consulted and made aware of situation.
- e. **Reading Benchmarks** assessments were completed, still gathering data to summarize findings for month of April. Final assessment will be completed in June. **Action** Lynn to share results via email in June.
- f. **September Enrolments** –Encourage registrations. Down one class at this point for September but expected to increase over the next couple of months.
- g. **Picture Re-takes** a few parents haven't received their picture re-takes. **Action:** Andrea to follow-up with photographer.

#### 5. New Business

- a. **Physical Activity Framework** reviewed and discussed as group. **Action:** Susan to summarize discussion and submit to EECD.
- 6. School Improvement Plan (standing Item)
- 7. Admin Update Review of the month past
  - 24 classrooms, 11 French, 13 French for September
  - Field Trips are taking place over next two months
  - Cafeteria is re-open
  - Arts specialist coming to work with classes
  - Cereal box challenge was a success
  - Acadian band upcoming assembly
- **8. Next Meeting:** Tuesday, September 13 @ 5:30
- 9. **Adjournment** 7:00 PM